REGULAR MEETING IN CITY COUNCIL CONVENED:

MAY 4, 2020 ABSENT ADJOURNED:
TIME: 8:00 PM LOCATION: CITY HALL, 140 MAIN STREET, 2P FLOOR
RECEIVED

CITY CLERKC'S OFFICE
CITY 0F MARLBOROUGH

2020 PR30 P 340

This meeting of the City Council will be held virtually on Monday, May 4, 2020 at
8:00 PM with Councilors attending in person and/or remotely. NO PUBLIC
ATTENDANCE WILL BE PERMITTED. This meeting will be televised on
WMCT-TV (Comcast Channel 8 or Verizon Channel 34) or you can view the
meeting using the link under the Meeting Videos tab on the city website
(www.marlborough-ma.gov).

1. Minutes, City Council Meeting, April 27, 2020.

2. Communication from the Mayor, re: Transfer Request in the amount of $542,524.00 which moves funds
from and to various accounts within the DPW budget to fund various projects, services and contractual
obligations.

3.  Communication from the Mayor, re: Transfer Request in the amount of $3,000.00 which moves funds
from Interest on Ban to Veterans Benefits to fund Chapter 115 Veteran Benefits through the remainder
of the fiscal year.

4,  Communication from the Mayor, re: Transfer Request in the amount of $2,100.00 which moves funds

from Reserved for Salaries to fund the vacation and sick leave time owed to a part-time employee being
laid off.

5.  Communication from the Mayor, re: Grant Acceptance in the amount of $6,573.13 from the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts Department of Fire Services which will be used to offset the cost of
purchasing washer-extractor equipment for cleaning Fire Department turnout gear.

6. Communication from the Mayor, re: Grant Acceptance in the amount of $3,840.00 from the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts Department of Fire Services which will be used for the purchase of
replacement personal protective equipment for the Fire Department.

7. Communication from the Mayor, re: Gift Acceptance in the amount of $5,000.00 from DuPont
Electronics & Imaging for the Fire Department to purchase self-use fire escape devices.

8.  Communication from the Mayor, re: Gift Acceptance in the amount of $100.00 from Noreen Bucchino
for the Police Department K-9 unit.

9. Communication from the Planning Board, re: Unfavorable Recommendation and comments on the
Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment, Chapter 650, §17 & §18 relative to Livestock Farms, Order
No. 20-1007915A.

Electronic devices, including laptops, cell phones, pagers, and PDAs must be turned off or put in silent mode
upon entering the City Council Chamber, and any person violating this rule shall be asked to leave the
chamber. Express authorization to utilize such devices may be granted by the President for recordkeeping
purposes.



IN CITY COUNCIL 2 MAY 4, 2020

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Application for Special Permit from Attorney Brian Falk, on behalf of WP Marlborough MA Owner,
LLC, to build a multifamily residential project in the Business District to be known as Volaris
Marlborough, consisting of 188 units in 4 buildings at 339 Boston Post Road East.

Application for Renewal of Junk Dealer/Secondhand Dealer License, TVI, Inc., d/b/a Savers, 222 A East
Main Street.

Petition from Eversource Energy to install 200’ of 4” IP plastic gas main as a system improvement on
Pleasant Street between Elm Street and Allen Court.
(Plans are available in the City Clerk’s Office for viewing).

Petition from Eversource Energy to install 200° of 8 IP plastic gas main as a system improvement on
Brimsmead Street from Short Street to 65 Brimsmead Street.
(Plans are available in the City Clerk’s Office for viewing).

Communication from the Massachusetts State Lottery Commission, re: Keno To Go, Seasons Corner
Market #58, 342 Boston Post Road East.

Communications from various residents listed re: Opposition to LED Sign Special Permit for 431
Lincoln LLC (Shell Station), 431 Lincoln Street, Order No. 20-1007948B.

Ann-Marie Peltier, 46 Pleasant Street Josephine Daly, 406 Lincoln Street, #209
Susan Peltier, 46 Pleasant Street Sebastien Guillot, 406 Lincoln Street, #306
Melissa Peltier, 46 Pleasant Street

Minutes of Boards, Commissions and Committees:
a) School Committee, April 14, 2020.
b) Cultural Council, April 15, 2020.
¢) Planning Board, April 6, 2020.
d) Retirement Board, February 25, 2020 & March 31, 2020.
e) Zoning Board of Appeals, April 14, 2020.

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES:



IN CITY COUNCIL 3 MAY 4, 2020

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

From Urban Affairs Committee

17.

Order No. 20-1007915A: Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650 § 17 and §18 relative to
Livestock Farms

The proposed ordinance will permit by right Chickens hens for personal use not to exceed either 6 hens
or 12 hens, as stated in the Table of Uses. The raising or keeping of roosters, cocks or cockerels is
prohibited. The slaughtering of Chickens hens for non-personal use is prohibited. Chair Robey
submitted that a City Council Public Hearing was held on February 24, 2020, and the Planning Board
opened its Public Hearing on Monday, March 9. The Planning Board continued their hearing in order
to receive additional input from the Board of Health. The Urban Affairs Committee discussed the role
of the City Council to enact the ordinance to allow the raising or keeping of chickens and the role of the
Board of Health to enact regulations to ensure the raising or keeping of animals in the City of
Marlborough is done in such a way as to not create a public nuisance or inconvenience and to prevent
the spread of disease including but not limited to rabies.

Councilor Landers moved to approve the amendments to Chapter 650 §17 and §18 relative to Livestock
Farms, pending the recommendation of the Planning Board; the motion was seconded, and motion
carried 5-0.

Recommendation of the Urban Affairs Committee is to approve the proposed amendment.



RE’_CE VED
‘U CLERK'S OFFICE
CITY GF MARLBORCUGH
g 2620 APR 30 A II:SS
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK
Steven W. Kerrigan
140 Main St.

Marlborough, MA 01752
(508) 460-3775 FAX (508) 460-3723

APRIL 27,2020

Regular meeting of the City Council was held on Monday, April 27, 2020 at 8:00 PM in City
Council Chambers, City Hall. City Councilors Present: Ossing. Councilors Participating
Remotely: Oram, Perlman, Robey, Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, [rish, Navin & Landers.
Meeting adjourned at 9:45 PM.

Council President Ossing explained that this meeting is being held under the Emergency Order of
the Governor allowing relief from the Open Meeting Law (MGL c. 30A §20). The Emergency
Order allows for remote participation by public bodies. President Ossing further stated that all
votes of the City Council will be taken by roll call vote pursuant to 940 CMR 29.10.

The City Council President asked for a roll call to confirm attendance of all City Councilors.

Present: 11 — Absent: 0
Present: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

ORDERED: That the Minutes of the City Council meeting, March 23, 2020, FILE; adopted.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

ORDERED: That the Public Hearing on the Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650, §5,
§17, & §18 — Contractor Yards and the Proposed Rezoning of land located on Farm Road,
identified as Map 85 Parcel 12, is CONTINUED UNTIL MAY 18, 2020 AT 8:00 PM;
adopted.

Councilors Present: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers,
Oram, Ossing, Perlman & Robey.

The hearing was continued with no testimony being heard.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

1-1




IN CITY COUNCIL 2 APRIL 27, 2020

ORDERED: That the Public Hearing on the Application for LED Sign Special Permit, from
William Camuso on behalf of Lincoln 431 LLC, (Shell Station) 431 Lincoln Street, is
CONTINUED UNTIL MAY 18,2020 AT 8:00 PM; adopted.

Councilors Present: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers,
Oram, Ossing, Perlman & Robey.

The hearing was continued with no testimony being heard.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

ORDERED: That the FY 2021 Budget as recommended by the Mayor in the amount of
$173,983,364.00 which represents a 2.93% increase over the FY 2020 appropriation,
APPROVED; adopted.

For the FY 2021 budget, the City Council adopted Order 20-1007966 (March 23, 2020)
allowing for the abbreviated budget format that approves a salary amount and expenditure
amounts for each departments budget.

Yea: 6 —Nay: 5
Yea: Wagner, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, & Ossing.
Nay: Doucette, Landers, Oram, Perlman, & Robey.

President Ossing called a recess at 8:32 PM and called the meeting back to order at 8:34 PM.




IN CITY COUNCIL 3 APRIL 27,2020 1-3
ORDERED: That the Transfer Request in the amount of $775,000.00 which moves funds from
Undesignated Fund to Overtime-Snow & Ice, Snow Removal and Operating Expenses in
the amounts of $182,000.00, $173,000.00 & $420,000.00 respectively to fund FY 2020
deficit, APPROVED; adopted.
DEPT: DPW FISCAL YEAR: 2020
FROM AGCOUNT. TOACCOUNT:
Avalable 4 Aiailable
Balance Amount Org Code  Objeet  Account Description: Amount OrgCode Object  AccountDescripion: ~ Balance
$H62600  STAN000 0000 B0 Undesignaed Fund SI00000  TOOI0S BN OemeSnowdhe 318119391
Reason. Tofund the snow & ice deficit for F Y20
ST300000  THO01208 52960 SnowRemowl $112.512.02
Reason:
$0000000 0006 ST0A0  OpersingEmpenses 341906260
§T70.00000  Total STT5.00000  Tota
Yea: 11 — Nay: 0

Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,

Perlman, & Robey.



IN CITY COUNCIL APRIL 27, 2020 12
ORDERED: That the Transfer Request in the amoﬁnt of $188,711.00 which moves funds from
Reserved for Salaries to various accounts to fund the recently ratified MMEA collective
bargaining agreement for Fiscal Years 2019 to 2021, APPROVED; adopted.
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
o , BUDGET TRANSFERS - - ‘
DEPT: Auditor FISCAL YEAR: 2020
o FROM ACCOUNT: TO ACCOUNT:
Available - ‘ o Avallable
Balance Amount Org Code Object Account Description: Amount Org Code . .Object  Account Description: .Balance
$208,12575  $188711.00 11990006 57820  Resenfor Salaries $5,67000 11330002 50062  Finance Assistant §23,142.73
Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation
$145.00 71330003 51430  Longeuity $3.27
Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation
$115.00  *1330003 51920  Sick Leave Buyback $6.36
Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation
$2,80500  "1350002 50062  Finance Assistant $12,223.62
Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation
$2,34500 1350002 50520  Principal Clerk $9.907.77
Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation
$1.00500  "11350002 50770 Senior Cler $4,254.82
Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation
$2,640.00  "11410002 50550  Head Clerk $11,151.08
Reason: Reason: AContractual Obligation
$201000 1410002 50770  Senior Clerk $8,489.64
Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation
$101.00  "1410003 51920  Sick Leave Buyback $1.48
Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation
$4,02000  "11440002 50770 Senior Clerk $16,979.25
Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation




1-5

IN CITY COUNCIL APRIL 27, 2020

314000 50000 5010 Srystem Analst §13258.16

Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation
G050 000 503 NetworkEngieer §16,382.20

Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligaton
$12500  "HEN003 51920 SikLeave Bupack $.%

Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation
20000 HBI0002 50770 Senir Cle $1098743

Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation
$9500 610003 51920 SickLeave Buyhack $0.00

Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation
#1500 EN00 50141 Clek PU8

Reason: Reason: Contractual leigation
§4000 1620000 50520 Prncipal Clex §24.992.46

Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation
$649000  "H920000 5092 BidgCrafsman $30705.77

Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation
7500 "0 50385 Hleicen §11,580.5

Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation
$625000 MO0 5060 Foremn 843350

Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation




1-6

IN CITY COUNCIL APRIL 27,2020

7500 12002 550 Prncipl Cer 500

Reason Reason Contractual Obligaton
500 MO0 5050 Custodan $3751875

Reason Reason: Contractual Obligation
4500 o003 S0 Owrme 896785

Reason: Reason: Contractual Obigaion
#4500 1920003 51920 SickLeave Buypack $178.02

Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation
826500 "0t 520 BidgCrafsman §71,213.85

Reason: Reason: Contractuel Obligation
$6,05000 3032001 50385 Hleckician §37.891.40

Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation
8220000 "i30m2001 50386 HUACTech §83,268.98

Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation
7500 0500 MM Cler $8.17

Reason Reason: Contractual Obligation
0000 Ma0%003 K0 Owrtime §11,52687

Reason; Reason Contractual Obligation
§6500 03003 90 SickLeave BuyBack 274

Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation




IN CITY COUNCIL APRIL 27,2020 1-7
$46000 2100002 5050 Pincpal Clex §23936.17
Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligaton
$1867500 00003 K3 Dispalcher $91,845.75
Reason: Reason: Contractuall Obligaton
§7900  "00003 24 PublcSeleyAssisnt $11,808.99
Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation
$000  TII00003 51920 SikLeawe BuyBack $1265257
Reason: Reason: Contractual Obiiation
$6000 210000 51450 NightShifDiferenta 65766
Reason; Reason: Contractual Obligaton
$2895.00 200002 50082 Finance Assistant §12,259.99
Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation
$11500 2200008 1920 SikLeave BuyBack §53,689.53
Reason: Reasor: Contractual Qbligaion
8940000 2410001 50260 Local nspector $45,994 64
Reason: Reason: Contractual Obigation
83,1450 2410001 50370 Plumbing nspecior §18,656.46
Reason; Reason: Contractual Obligation
$34500  "o410001 5080 Eleckicalnpecor $13.288.09
Reason; Reason Contractual Obligation




IN CITY COUNCIL

APRIL 27,2020

1-8

§T41500  Mo410000 50770 SeniorClerk §28.31498
Reason Reason: Contractual Obligaton

$5500  "410003 5190 SickLeae BuyBack §0.00
Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligafon

$2.440.00 '14001‘002\_ 50060 Finance Analst 53,3000
Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation

S0 MO0 S5 Pl 090781
Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation

$264000  "OV1002 50550 Head Cler $11,146.09
Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation

$26500  "MOOM002  SOTI0  Semor Clerk §8,509.18
Reason: Reason; Contractual Obligation

B0500  MAOO1003 51920 SickLeawe BuyBack §2.50
Reason: Reason; Contractual Obligation

84500 1090002 50520 Princpal Cler §22,440.58
Reason: Reason; Contractual Obligation

$260500 1490000 50185 Program Manager §11.3025
Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation

$201000  "4920002  5O7I0  Serior Cer §6,489.62
Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation




IN CITY COUNCIL

APRIL 27, 2020

1-9
$13500 14920003 51920 Sick Leave BuyBack §2.15
Reason; Reason: Contractual Obligation
$492500  MSI0000  S061  AssistSenitaian §26,663 44
Reason: Reasor: ContractualVObligéti‘on
$201000 51001 5070 SeriorCler 46964
Reason: Reason: Gontractual Obligation
§15500  "SM000 50312 Oueach Moer 910488
Reason: Reason Contractual Obligtion
$75500 0002 S04 ClerTypis 8148552
Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation
$201000 MO0 50TI0  SeniorClrk §8489.63
Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation
$8000  BAI0003 51920 SiLeave BuyBeck §264
Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation
$243000 600001 50470 Chidrens Liverin $10.82.30
Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligaton
$234500  "IB100001 547! YoungAdulLibvern sa90m st
Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation
§.34500 600001 50480 Celalogue 30 908,
Reason Reason Contractu Obiigaton




IN CITY COUNCIL 10 APRIL 27,2020 1-10

$2,64000  "6100001 5065  Head Circulation $11,151.07
Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation

$2,34500  "i6100002 50520  Principal Clerk $9,907.83
Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation

§201000  "I6100003 50490 LibraryStaf $8,489.64
Reason: ' Reason: Contractual Obligation

$291000  "6100003 50880  Full Time Library Staf $12,257.52
Reason: _ Reason: Contractual Obligation

$8,035.00  "16100003 51261 vPanTlmeCIerks $47,989.28
Reason: Reason: Contractual Obligation

§2,280.00  "5430001 50080  Veterans Director §7,707.81
Reason: Reason: To fully fund through June 30th
$188,711.00 ; $188,711.00

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey. '



IN CITY COUNCIL 11 APRIL 27,2020 1-11

Suspension of the Rules requested to allow the Mayor to speak — granted.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

ORDERED: That the Transfer Request in the amount of $100,000.00 which moves funds from
Interest on BAN to Covid-19 Expense to cover unanticipated costs associated with efforts
to mitigate the spread of Covid-19, APPROVED; adopted.

CIYOF NARLBOROUGH

BUDGET TRANSFERS -
DEPT. Mayor FOCAL YEAR it

FROM ACCOUNT: TOACCOUNT:
Aialcble Aralable
Baance Amont O Object AccowtDescipon — Amowt  OrgCode Objest  AccountDescrfon:  Belance

OTA00 000000 A6 HB4  neston BN S0000000 006 %5 cowp 9 00
Reasow ~ Actual terestrae came i lower hen budgeted amount Coud 19 expenses
1000000 Totl 00000 Totd

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.



IN CITY COUNCIL 12 APRIL 27, 2020

1-12

ORDERED: That the job description as proposed by the Mayor, relative to the position of
Conservation Officer, APPROVED; adopted.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

ORDERED: That the Communication from the Mayor, re: Notification of renewal of 60-Day
Appointments of Collector Eileen Bristol as Interim Treasurer, effective April 14, 2020 at
5:00 PM and Stephen Cirillo as Interim Comptroller, effective April 23, 2020 at 5:00 PM,
FILE; adopted.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

ORDERED: That the Proposed Zoning Amendment offered by President Ossing to Chapter 650
to add a new Section 38 creating the Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic
Overlay District, refer to URBAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, PLANNING BOARD,
AND ADVERTISE A PUBLIC HEARING FOR MONDAY, JUNE 8, 2020; adopted.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

THAT, PURSUANT TO § 5 OF CHAPTER 40A OF THE GENERAL LAWS, THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, HAVING SUBMITTED FOR ITS
OWN CONSIDERATION CHANGES IN THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY
OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, TO FURTHER AMEND CHAPTER 650, NOW
ORDAINS THAT THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH,
AS AMENDED, BE FURTHER AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

1.  That anew Section 38 be inserted into Chapter 650, as follows:

ARTICLE VI

§ 650-38 Large-scale Ground-mounted Solar Photovoltaic Overlay District

A. Purpose and Objectives:

1) The Large-scale Ground-mounted Solar Photovoltaic Overlay District (herein, also
a “LGSPOD”) allows the application of supplemental land use controls within the
boundaries of a certain overlay district as an alternative to land use controls that
exist in the underlying district(s). The purpose of this section is to provide
standards for the placement, design, construction, operation, monitoring,
modification and removal of such installations that address public safety, minimize
impacts on scenic, natural and historic resources and which provide adequate
financial assurance for the eventual decommissioning of such installations.

2) The provisions set forth in this section apply to the construction, operation and/or
repair of large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic installations.



IN CITY COUNCIL 13 APRIL 27, 2020 1-13

3) This section applies to large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic installations
proposed to be constructed after the effective date of this section. This section also
pertains to physical modifications that materially alter the type, configuration, or
size of these installations or related equipment.

B. Designation of overlay location: as-of-right use. For the purposes of this Section, the
LGSPOD shall be superimposed on the other district(s) existing at the time that any
land in any said underlying district is also included in the LGSPOD, as designated by
the Marlborough City Council in accordance with M.G.L. ¢.40A, §5, where ground-
mounted large-scale solar photovoltaic installations may be sited as of right. Except as
specifically provided herein, uses and provisions of Article V of Chapter 650 relating
to the underlying zoning district not otherwise impacted by this Section shall continue
to remain in full force and effect. In the event of any conflict between the provisions of
this section and any other provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the provisions of this
Section shall govern and control. The LGSPOD overlay zoning district is located on
parcels identified in Exhibit A annexed hereto and incorporated by reference herein,
and as indicated on the Zoning Map of the City of Marlborough. Said map is hereby
made a part of this chapter and is on file in the office of the City Clerk.

C. Definitions. As used in this section, following terms shall have the meanings indicated:

As-of-Right Siting: As-of-Right Siting shall mean that development under this
section may proceed without the need for a special permit, variance, amendment,
waiver, or other discretionary approval, however said as-of-right development is
subject to site plan review as provided under Chapter 270 Code of the City of
Marlborough and this section. Projects cannot be prohibited but can be subject to
reasonable regulation.

Large-Scale Ground-mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation: A solar photovoltaic
system that is structurally mounted on the ground, is not roof-mounted, and has a
minimum nameplate capacity of 250 kW DC.

Solar Photovoltaic Installation: A solar photovoltaic array that is constructed at a
location where other allowable uses of the underlying property may occur.

Site Plan Review: Review by Site Plan Review conducted administratively in
accordance with the procedures as governed by § 270-2 of the Code of the City of
Marlborough and this section.

Rated Nameplate Capacity: The maximum rated output of electric power
production of the photovoltaic system in watts of Direct Current (DC).

Solar Photovoltaic Array: An arrangement of solar photovoltaic panels.

D. General Requirements for all large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic
installations. The following requirements are common to all large-scale ground-
mounted solar photovoltaic installations to be sited in designated overlay locations:




IN CITY COUNCIL 14 APRIL 27, 2020

1.

Compliance with Laws, Ordinances and Regulations. The construction and
operation of all large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic installations
shall be consistent with all applicable local, state and federal requirements,
including but not limited to all applicable security, safety, construction,
electrical, and communications requirements. All buildings and fixtures
forming part of a large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic installation
shall be constructed in accordance with the State Building Code.

Building Permit and Building Inspection. No large-scale ground-mounted solar
photovoltaic installation shall be constructed, installed or modified as provided
in this section without first obtaining a building permit.

. Fees. The application for a building permit for a large-scale ground-mounted

solar photovoltaic installation must be accompanied by the fee required for a
building permit.

Site Plan Review. Large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic installations
shall undergo site plan review by Site Plan Review prior to construction,
installation or modification as provided in § 270-2 of the Code of the City of
Marlborough and in this section, as follows:

a. General. All plans and maps shall be prepared, stamped and signed by a
Professional Engineer licensed to practice in Massachusetts.

b. Required Documents. Pursuant to the site plan review process, the project
proponent shall provide the following documents:

i. A site plan showing:

1. Property lines and physical features, including roads, for the project
site;

2. Proposed changes to the landscape of the site, grading, vegetation
clearing and planting, exterior lighting, screening vegetation, fences
or other screening structures;

3. Drawings of the large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic
installation signed by a Professional Engineer licensed to practice in
the Commonwealth of Massachusetts showing the proposed layout
of the system and any potential shading from nearby structures;

4. One or three-line electrical diagram detailing the large-scale ground-
mounted solar photovoltaic installation, associated components, and
electrical interconnection methods, with all National Electrical Code
compliant disconnects and overcurrent devices;

5. Documentation of the major system components to be used,
including the photovoltaic panels, mounting system, and inverter;

6. Name, address, and contact information for proposed system
installer;

7. Name, address, phone number and signature of the project
proponent, as well as all co-proponents or property owners, if any;

8. The name, contact information and signature of any agents
representing the project proponent;

9. Emergency services access points and through points; and

1-14




IN CITY COUNCIL 15 APRIL 27, 2020

ii.  Documentation of actual or prospective access and control of the project
site (see also sub-section E herein); and
iii.  An operation and maintenance plan (see also sub-section F herein); and
iv.  Zoning district designation for the parcel(s) of land comprising the project
site (submission of a copy of a zoning map with the parcel(s) identified is
suitable for this purpose);
v.  Proof of liability insurance in an amount, and for a duration, sufficient to
cover loss or damage to persons and property;
vi.  Description of financial surety that satisfies sub-section L herein; and
vii. A public outreach plan, including a project development timeline, which
indicates how the project proponent will meet the required site plan
review notification procedures and otherwise informs abutters within 300’
of the property line of the project site. Site Plan Review may waive
documentary requirements as it deems appropriate.

. Site Control. The project proponent shall submit documentation of actual or
prospective access and control of the project site sufficient to allow for construction
and operation of the proposed large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic
installation.

. Operation & Maintenance Plan. The project proponent shall submit a plan for the
operation and maintenance of the large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic
installation, which shall include measures for maintaining safe access to the
installation, storm water controls, as well as general procedures for operational
maintenance of the installation.

. Utility Notification. No large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic installation
shall be constructed until evidence has been given to Site Plan Review that the utility
company that operates the electrical grid where the installation is to be located has been
informed of the large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic installation’s owner or
operator’s intent to install an interconnected customer-owned generator. Off-grid
systems shall be exempt from this requirement.

. Dimension and Density Requirements.

a. Setbacks. For large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic installations, front,
side and rear setbacks shall be as follows:

i. Front yard. The front yard depth shall be at least 10 feet; provided, however,
that where the lot abuts a conservation use, residential use, or public way,
the front yard depth shall be comprised of a no-clear vegetated buffer of not
less than 50 feet and, as measured therefrom, a no-build buffer of not less
than 50 feet. Site Plan Review may require plantings in the 50-foot no-clear
vegetated buffer if none exist.

ii. Side yard. Each side yard shall have a depth at least 15 feet; provided,
however, that where the lot abuts a conservation use, residential use, or
public way, the side yard depth shall be comprised of a no-clear vegetated
buffer of not less than 50 feet and, as measured therefrom, a no-build buffer
of not less than 50 feet. Site Plan Review may require plantings in the 50-
foot no-clear vegetated buffer if none exist.

1-15




IN CITY COUNCIL 16 APRIL 27,2020

iii. Rear yard. The rear yard depth shall be at least 25 feet; provided, however,
that where the lot abuts a conservation use, residential use, or public way,
the rear yard depth shall be comprised of a no-clear vegetated buffer of not
less than 50 feet and, as measured therefrom, a no-build buffer of not less
than 50 feet. Site Plan Review may require plantings in the 50-foot no-clear
vegetated buffer if none exist.

Appurtenant Structures. All appurtenant structures to large-scale ground-mounted
solar photovoltaic installations shall be subject to reasonable regulations
concerning the bulk and height of structures, lot area, setbacks, open space, parking
and building coverage requirements. All such appurtenant structures, including but
not limited to, equipment shelters, storage facilities, transformers, and substations,
shall be architecturally compatible with each other. Whenever reasonable,
structures should be shaded from view by vegetation and/or joined or clustered to
avoid adverse visual impacts.

I. Design Standards.

a.

Lighting. Lighting of large-scale ground-mounted solar installations shall be
consistent with local, state and federal law. Lighting of other parts of the
installation, such as appurtenant structures, shall be limited to that required for
safety and operational purposes, and shall be reasonably shielded from abutting
properties. Where feasible, lighting of the large-scale ground-mounted solar
installation shall be directed downward and shall incorporate full cut-off fixtures to
reduce light pollution.

Signage. Signs on large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic installations shall
comply with Chapter 526 of the Code of the City of Marlborough. A sign consistent
with the City’s sign ordinances shall be required to identify the owner and provide
a 24-hour emergency contact phone number. Large-scale ground-mounted solar
photovoltaic installations shall not be used for displaying any advertising except
for reasonable identification of the manufacturer or operator of the large-scale
ground-mounted solar.

Utility Connections. Reasonable efforts, as determined by Site Plan Review, shall
be made to place all utility connections from the large-scale ground-mounted solar
photovoltaic installation underground, depending on appropriate soil conditions,
shape, and topography of the site and any requirements of the utility provider.
Electrical transformers for utility interconnections may be above ground if required
by the utility provider.

Screening. Every abutting property, private way, private driveway, and public way
shall be visually screened from the project through any one or combination of the
following: location, distance, plantings, existing vegetation.

Topsoil. No topsoil shall be removed from the site. Said topsoil shall be stockpiled
on site and used to stabilize the site with a minimum cover of 6 inches cover of
loam. Any topsoil remaining after stabilization shall be stockpiled on site for use
during decommissioning.

1-16




IN CITY COUNCIL 17 APRIL 27, 2020

J. Safety and Environmental Standards.

a.

Emergency Services. The large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic
installation owner or operator shall provide a copy of the project summary,
electrical schematic, and site plan to the Chief of the Marlborough Fire Department.
The owner or operator shall cooperate with local emergency services in developing
an emergency response plan. Every means of shutting down the large-scale ground-
mounted photovoltaic installation shall be clearly marked. The owner or operator
shall identify a responsible person for public inquiries throughout the life of the
installation.

Land Clearing, Soil Erosion and Habitat Impacts. Clearing of natural vegetation
shall be limited to what is necessary for the construction, operation and
maintenance of the large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic installation or
otherwise prescribed by applicable laws, regulations, and ordinances.

K. Monitoring and Maintenance.

a.

Large-scale Ground-mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation Conditions. The
large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic installation owner or operator shall
maintain the facility in good condition. Maintenance shall include, but not be
limited to, painting, structural repairs, and integrity of security measures. Site
access shall be maintained to a level acceptable to the Fire Chief and emergency
medical services. The owner or operator shall be responsible for the cost of
maintaining the solar photovoltaic installation and any access or through road(s).
Landscaping and fencing, including vegetation used for screening, shall be
maintained in good condition.

Modifications. After the required permits, have been issued, the Building
Commissioner may approve minor non-material modifications to a large-sale
ground-mounted solar photovoltaic installation. All major material modifications
to a large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic installation made after issuance
of the required permits shall require approval by Site Plan Review.

L. Abandonment or Decommissioning.

a.

Removal Requirements. Any large-scale ground-mounted solar. photovoltaic
installation which has been discontinued by reaching the end of its useful life,
reaching the end of a lease term without renewal or extension, or having been
abandoned (as provided in paragraph L.b. herein) shall be removed as herein
provided. The owner or operator shall physically remove the installation no more
than 150 days after the date of said discontinued operations. The owner or operator
shall notify Site Plan Review by certified mail of the proposed date of discontinued
operations and plans for removal by decommissioning. Decommissioning shall
consist of:

i. Physical removal of all large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic
installations, structures, equipment, security barriers and transmission lines
from the site.

ii. Disposal of all solid and hazardous waste in accordance with local, state,
and federal waste disposal regulations. :

1-17




IN CITY COUNCIL 18 : APRIL 27,2020

iii. Stabilization or re-vegetation of the site as necessary to minimize erosion,
including use of any remaining topsoil stockpiled on site. Site Plan Review
may allow the owner or operator to leave landscaping or designated below-
grade foundations in order to minimize erosion and disruption to vegetation.

b. Abandonment. Absent notice of a proposed date of decommissioning or written
notice of extenuating circumstances, the large-scale ground-mounted solar
photovoltaic installation shall be considered abandoned when it fails to operate for
more than six months without the written consent of the Building Commissioner.
If the owner or operator of the large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic
installation fails to remove the installation in accordance with the requirements of
this section within 150 days of abandonment or the proposed date of
decommissioning, the City may enter the property and physically remove the
installation. ‘

c. Financial surety. Proponents of large-scale ground-mounted solar photovoltaic
projects shall provide a form of surety, either through a cash escrow account with
interest retained for escalating decommissioning costs, bond or otherwise, to cover
the cost of removal in the event that the City must remove the installation and
remediate the landscape, in an amount and form determined to be reasonable by
Site Plan Review, but in no event in excess more than 125% of the cost of removal
and compliance with additional requirements set forth herein, as determined by Site
Plan Review. Such surety will not be required for municipally owned or state-
owned facilities. The project proponent shall submit a fully inclusive estimate of
the costs associated with removal, prepared by a qualified engineer. The amount
shall include a mechanism for calculating increased removal costs due to inflation.
Site Plan Review may request the proponent to provide an update of the fully
inclusive estimate of costs associated with removal every five years following the
issuance of a building permit. Site Plan Review may require the proponent to
provide additional surety based on the updated cost estimate.

M. The effective date of these amendments shall be the date of their passage.

EXHIBIT A

The newly established Large-scale Ground-mounted Solar Photovoltaic Overlay District shall
include all or portions of the properties shown on the Zoning Map existing at the passage of
this Ordinance, which properties include the following parcels of land (herein identified by the
Assessors’ Map and Parcel Number):

Assessors Map 30, Parcel 4
Assessors Map 30, Parcel 4C.

1-18




IN CITY COUNCIL 19 APRIL 27,2020

ORDERED: That the Communication from City Solicitor Jason Grossfield, re: Proposed Salary
Ordinance Amendment relative to Chapter 125 §6, which removes and adds salary rates

from the schedule and establishes rates by Order not Ordinance, in proper legal form, Order
No. 20-1007929A, FILE; adopted.

Yea: 10 — Nay: 1

Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Ossing, Perlman,
& Robey.

Nay: Oram.

ORDERED: That the Communication from the Zoning Board of Appeals, re: Letter of support
Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650, §5, §17, & §18 relative to Contractor Yards
and the Proposed Rezoning of land located on Farm Road, identified as Map 85 Parcel 12,
Order No. 20-1007947A, FILE; adopted.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

ORDERED: That Communication from Attorney Mark Bourbeau on behalf of Marlborough
HUB LLC, re: Proposed Rezoning of land off Valley Street, identified as Map 82, Parcel
125, refer to URBAN AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, PLANNING BOARD, AND
ADVERTISE A PUBLIC HEARING FOR MONDAY, JUNE 22, 2020; adopted.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

ORDERED: That the Application for Renewal of Junk Dealer/Secondhand Dealer License,
Roman Kimyagarov, d/b/a Arthur & Sons Shoe Repair, 107 Main Street, APPROVED;
adopted.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

ORDERED: That the Application for Renewal of Junk Dealer/Secondhand Dealer License,
Antoine Bitar, d/b/a Hannoush Jewelers, 601 Donald J. Lynch Boulevard, APPROVED;
adopted.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

ORDERED: That the Application for Renewal of Junk Dealer/Secondhand Dealer License,
Gerald Dumais, d/b/a Dumais & Sons Second Hand Store, 65 Mechanic Street,
APPROVED; adopted.

Councilor Dumais recused.

Yea: 10 — Nay: 0 — Abstain: 1

Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, Perlman, &
Robey.

Abstain: Dumais.

1-19




IN CITY COUNCIL 20 APRIL 27, 2020

ORDERED: That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY MAY 18, 2020 as the DATE
FOR PUBLIC HEARING on the Petition from Eversource Energy to install 30° of 2” IP
plastic gas main as a system improvement on Jefferson Street from the current end of gas
main at 23 Jefferson Street to 27 Jefferson Street, refer to ENGINEERING
DEPARTMENT; adopted.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

ORDERED: That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY MAY 18,2020 as the DATE
FOR PUBLIC HEARING on the Petition from Eversource Energy to install a total of
500’ of 4” IP plastic gas main as a system improvement on Neil Street and Zompetti Street
as outlined in the petition, refer to ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT; adopted.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

ORDERED: That the Communication from Attorney Brian Falk on behalf of Vedi Naturals,
LLC, re: Request to Extend Time Limitations to July 21, 2020 at 10:00 PM, on the
Application for Special Permit to operate an Adult Use Marijuana Retail Establishment,
505 Boston Post Road West (Twin Boro Crossing), APPROVED); adopted.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

ORDERED: That the Minor Modification of an LED Sign Special Permit, from Ayoub
Engineering, Inc., on behalf of Nouria Energy (Shell Station) 413 Lakeside Avenue to add
electronic Diesel Price Panel to an existing Electronic Message Board Gas Pricing Sign,
APPROVED:; adopted.

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

ORDERED: That the Notice of Filing and CANCELLED Public Hearing, and Extension of
Deadline for Written Comments, Department of Public Utilities, NSTAR Gas Company
d/b/a Eversource Energy, DPU 19-120, FILE; adopted.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman & Robey.

1-20




IN CITY COUNCIL 21 APRIL 27,2020

Reports of Committees:

THERE WERE NO REPORTS OF COMMITTEE.

ORDERED: That the Minutes of following Boards, Commissions and Committees, FILE;
adopted.
a) School Committee, January 28, 2020, February 11, 2020, February 25, 2020,
March 10, 2020 & March 24, 2020.
b) Board of Assessors, February 21, 2020 & March 12, 2020.

c)
d)
e)
1))
g

Conservation Commission, February 20, 2020.

Historical Commission, February 20, 2020.

Library Trustees, February 4, 2020.

Planning Board, February 24, 2020, March 9, 2020 & March 23, 2020.
Traffic Commission, January 29, 2020.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

ORDERED:

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
1))
g)

That the following CLAIMS, refer to the LEGAL DEPARTMENT; adopted.

Dianne Bass, 251 Pleasant Street, other property damage and/or personal injury.
JoAnne Hansen, 181 West Hill Road, residential mailbox claim (2b).

Dan Hedin, 102 Liberty Street, other property damage and/or personal injury.
Jonathan Pekor, 46 East Dudley Street, residential mailbox claim (2a).

William Poirier, 35 Windmill Drive, residential mailbox claim (2a).

Thomas Tucker, 11 Hawkins Lane, other property damage and/or personal injury.
Verizon, 3300 Fernbrook Lane, Plymouth, MN, other property damage and/or
personal injury.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

1-21




IN CITY COUNCIL 22 APRIL 27, 2020

ORDERED: That the City of Marlborough vote to establish stipend or hourly rates for the
following positions as set forth below, FILE; adopted.

Position Rate

“ N $ﬂl 50 Per Planning Board
Planning Board Member Meeting Attended

Zoning Board of Appeals Member (including $150 Per Zoning Board of
associate member) Appeals Meeting Attended
;Detention Assistant ; ‘Not to Exceed $18 Per Hour
Parking Enforcement Officer - Not to Exceed $18 Per Hour
‘Mail Clerk Not to Exceed $18 Per Hour
Crossing Guard o Not to Exceed $18 Per Hour

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

1-22




IN CITY COUNCIL 23 APRIL 27,2020

Motion made by Councilor Irish to amend the language of the Ordinance as
submitted by the City Solicitor and insert the following:

ORDERED At aregular meeting of the Marlborough City Council held on Monday, APRIL 27,
2020, the following proposed amendment to the Code of the City of Marlborough, be
further amended by amending Chapter 125 entitled “PERSONNEL”, Section 6 entitled
“SALARY SCHEDULE” having been read was ORDERED ADVERTISED; adopted.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
THAT THE CITY CODE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, BE
FURTHER AMENDED BY AMENDING CHAPTER 125, ENTITLED “PERSONNEL,”
AS FOLLOWS:

I. By adding to the salary schedule referenced in Section 125-6, the following:

Effective
Position Date Minimum Stepl  Step2  Maximum
Upon
Social Service Coordinator =~ Passage  $15.4903 $16.1094 $16.7540 §$17.6143

II. By deleting from the salary schedule referenced in Section 125-6: any reference to
salary rate for the following positions: Planning Board Member, Zoning Board of Appeals
Member (including associate member), Detention Assistant, Parking Enforcement Officer,
Mail Clerk and Crossing Guard and replacing with the following:

Position Rate

$150 Per Planning Board Meeting
Planning Board Member Attended
Zoning Board of Appeals Member $150 Per Zoning Board of Appeals
(including associate member) Meeting Attended
Detention Assistant Not to Exceed $18.00 Per Hour
Parking Enforcement Officer Not to Exceed $18.00 Per Hour
Mail Clerk Not to Exceed $18.00 Per Hour
Crossing Guard Not to Exceed $18.00 Per Hour

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

ORDERED  There being no further business, the regular meeting of the City Council is herewith
adjourned at 9:45 PM; adopted.

Yea: 11 — Nay: 0
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing,
Perlman, & Robey.

1-23




2-1

ey rRtUCEW'
%}9 f L%%GW o %m@ R
% %& e @w l AP& a%(w% :&%{é{éagw
EXECUTIVE AIDE

140 Main Street
Matlborough, Massachusetts 01752 Gavricia Dernard
508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

www.matlborough-ma.gov

April 30, 2020

City Council President Michael H. Ossing
Marlborough City Council

140 Main Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

RE: DPW / Public Facilities

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors,

I have enclosed for your review and approval a transfer request in the amount of $542,524.00 from
surpluses within the DPW operating budget to fund several projects with shortfalls, contracted

services, and contractual obligations. Please feel free to reach out to Commissioner John Ghiloni
or myself with any questions.

Thank you for your consideration.




April 29, 2020

Mayor Arthur G. Vigeant
City Hall

140 Main Street
Marlborough, MA 01752
Re: Transfer Request

Dear Mayor Vigeant:

City of Marlborough

Department of Public Works

135 NEIL STREET
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752
TEL. 508-624-6910
*TDD 508-460-3610

JOHN L. GHILONI
COMMISSIONER

Enclosed herewith are the Department of Public Works and Public Facilities Department final transfer requests
for Fiscal Year 2020. These requests are being funded from surpluses within the operating budget.

Please contact me if you require any additional information.

Sincerely,

i ,/ ey

%hn L. Ghiloni,
Commissioner

THEODORE L. SCOTT, P.E.
ASST. COMMISSIONER, OPERATIONS

CHRISTOPHER S. LAFRENIERE
ASST. COMMISSIONER, UTILITIES

THOMAS DIPERSIO, JR. P.E, P.L.S.
CITY ENGINEER




2-3

4/30/2020
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
BUDGET TRANSFERS --
DEPT: Department of Public Works/Public Facilities FISCAL YEAR: 2020
FROM ACCOUNT: TO ACCOUNT:
Available Available
Balance Amount Org Code  Object Account Description: Amount Org Code  Object Account Description: Balance
$195,408 $70,000.00 14001303 50740 Equipment Operators $150,000.00 11920006 52469 Repairs & Maint-Munici $28.00
Reason: Excess due to vacancy Walker renovation/elevator repair/asbestos removal and demo
at Bolton St property. DPW masonry repairs
$106,210 $80,000.00 14001101 50710 Junior Civil Engineer
Reason: Excess due to vacancy
$143,698 $100,000.00 14001501 50690 Foreman $100,000.00 14001506 54640 Park Maintenance $2,543.00
Reason: Excess due to vacancies Bucket truck rental, mulch + machine,landscape at
Bolton St property, Senior Center landscaping and fencing
$250,000.00 Total $250,000.00 Total

"y 7
Department Head signature: A ////ﬁC %fkfﬁ'f%é"
Auditor signature: A

Comptroller signature:

(M




4/30/2020
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
; BUDGET TRANSFERS --
DEPT: Department of Public Works/Public Facilities FISCAL YEAR: 2020
FROM ACCOUNT: TO ACCOUNT:
Available Available
Balance Amount Org Code  Object Account Description: Amount Org Code  Object Account Description: Balance
$134,228 $40,000 61090001 50740 Equipment Operators $99,000.00 60081006 55950 EWWTP $12,057.00
Reason: Excess due to vacancy Increase in cost & use of chemicals. Replace
motors and pumps.
$72,426 $59,000 60080001 50630 Asst. Commissioner-DPW
Reason: Excess due to vacancy
$220,266 $60,000 14001503 50740 Equipment Operators $98,500.00 60085006 55980 WWWTP $1,617.00
Reason: Excess due to vacancy / workers comp Increase in cost & use of chemicals.
Upgrade of SCADA system
$13,754 $5,500.00 14001002 50062 DPW Financial Analyst
Reason: Excess due to step increases
$46,664 $24,000 13032001 50292 Building Ma<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>